
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLO RIDA

CA SE NO :

18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A)

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

TAYYAB TAHIR ISM AIL,

Defendant.

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1

Distributing lnform ation
Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about July 15, 2018, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and

elsewhere, the defendant,

TAY YAB TAH IR ISM AIL,

did knowingly distribute by any m eans inform ation pertaining to, in whole and in part, the

m anufacture and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of m ass destnlction, that is,

a document entitled $tT.E.C.,'' with the intent that the information be used for, and in furtherance

of, an activity that constitutes a Federal crim e of violence,that is, using a weapon of m ass

destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sedion 2332a,, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).
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COUNT 2

Distributing lnform ation

Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about July 16, 2018, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and

elsewhere, the defendant,

TAYYAB TAH IR ISM AIL,

did knowingly distribute by any m eans infonnation pertaining to,in whole and in part, the

m anufacture and use of an explosive, destrtzctive device, and weapon of m ass destnzction, that is,

a docum ent entitled çtA.C.,'' with the intent that the information be used for, and in furtherance of,

an activity that constitutes a Federal crime of violence, that is, using a weapon of m ass destruction,

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a., in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).

CO UNT 3

Distributing lnform ation

Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about July 16, 2018, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and

elsewhere, the defendant,

TAYYAB TAH IR ISM AIL,

did knowingly distribute by any means infonnation pertaining to,in whole and in part, the

manufacture and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of mass destruction, that is,

a docum ent entitled CIA.C. Ver. 2000,'5 with the intent that the information be used for, and in

ftm herance of, an activity that constitutes a Federal crim e of violence, that is, using a weapon of

mass destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a,. in violation of Title

18, United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).
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COUNT 4

Distributing Inform ation

Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about August 23, 2018, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, and

elsewhere, the defendant,

TAW AB TAHIR ISM AIL,

did knowingly distribute by any m eans infonnation pertaining to,in whole and in part, the

m anufacture and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of m ass destruction, that is,

a docum ent entitled GIB.b.C.S.O.T.A.I.M .,'' with the intent that the information be used for, and in

furtherance of, an activity that constitutes a Federal crim e of violence, that is, using a weapon of

mass destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a., in violation of Title

18, United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).

CO UNT 5

Distributing Inform ation
Pertaining to Explosives

(18 U.S.C. j 842(p)(2)(A))

On or about September 17, 2018, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida,

and elsewhere, the defendant,

TAYYAB TAHIR ISM AIL,

did knowingly distribute by any m eans information pertaining to,in whole and in part, the

manufacture and use of an explosive, destructive device, and weapon of m ass destruction, that is,

a video depicting step-by-step instructions on how to construct a bomb, with the intent that the

infonnation be used for, and in furtherance of, an activity that constitute,s a Federal crime of

violence, that is, using a weapon of m ass destruction, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
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Section 2332a; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 842(p)(2)(A) and 844(a)(2).

A TRUE BILL

. 
- '-

FOREPERS

$ s r ï
ARIANA FAJARDO W lidik 1
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

KA N E. ERT

ASSISTAN UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA CASE NO.

CERTIFICATE O F TRIAL ATTO RNEY.
TAYYAB TAHIR ISM AIL,

Defendant.
/

Court Division: (selectone)

M iami Key W est
FTL W PB FTP

Superseding Case Information:

New Defendantts)
Number of New Defendants
Total number of counts

No

I do hereby certify that:

1 have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number
of probable witnesses and the legal complexities of the lndictment/lnformation attached hereto.

I am aware that the information supplied on this stajement will be relied upon by the Judges of this
Court in setting their calqndars and scheduling crimlnal trials under the mandate of the Speedy Trial
Act, Title 28 U.S.C. Sectlon 3161 .

3. Interpreter: (Yes or No) No
language and/or dialectList

This case will take 5 days for the parties to try.

Please check appropriate category and type of offense listed below:

(Check only one) (Clleck only one)

l 0 to 5 days X Petty
11 6 to 10 days M inor
lll l 1 to 20 days M isdem.
IV 2 l to 60 days Felony
V 6 l days and over

6. Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) No
lf yes:
Judge: Case No.
(Attach copy of dispositive order)
Has a complaint been filed in this matter? (Yes or No) Yes
lf yej:
Maglstrate Case No.
Related M iscellaneous numbers: -m.J- - unt

Defendantts) in federal custody as of 12/14/2018
Defendantts) in state custody as of
Rule 20 from the District of
ls this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No

Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
prior to October l4, 2003? Yes No 

....X

8. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
i 
j

'

prior to September 1, 2007? Yes ' No X

KA E. RT

ASSISTANT ITED STATES ATTORNEY
FL Bar No. 771007

*penalty Sheetts) attached
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO URT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Nam e: Tavvab Tahir lsm ail

Counts #: 1-5

Distributing Information Pertaining to Explosives

Title 18s United States Codes Section 842(p1(21(A1

*M ax. Penalty: 20 Years' lm prisonment

Count #:

*M ax. Penalty:

Count #:

*M ax. Penalty:

Count #:

*M ax. Penalty:

WRefers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,

special assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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